
                                          Franklin County Commissioners                                            COMMISSIONERS 
                                                               Human Services Administrator’s Office                                              David S. Keller, Chairman                                       
                                                                           Human Services Building                                                                   Robert L. Thomas 
                                                                            425 Franklin Farm Lane                                                                Robert G. Ziobrowski 
                                                                         Chambersburg, PA  17202 
                                                                                                                                                    www.co.franklin.pa.us 
                                                            Hearing Impaired Number: (717) 264-8474                                                                    
                                                                                                                                           Human Services Administrator 
                                                                      Telephone:  (717) 261-3893                                                                           Richard C. Wynn 
                                                                           FAX: (717) 261-0999                                                         rcwynn@franklincountypa.gov  
 
 
 
 

Franklin County Human Services Block Grant Committee Meeting 
May 26, 2015 (Administration Annex-Chambersburg) 

3:00 – 5:00 PM 
 
 
 

 
I. Welcome and Introductions 

 
II. Approval of 4/15/15 Minutes 

 
III. PNAO Committee 

 Presenting Outcomes 
 

IV. Fiscal Reports 
 

V. Human Services Block Grant 15/16 Plan 
 

VI. Public Comments 
 

VII. Next Block Grant Committee Meeting 
 
 October 20, 2015, 3:00 – 5:00 at the Admin. Annex, Chambersburg 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



Block Grant Planning Committee Meeting 
April 15, 2015 

Administrative Annex 
 

Attendance 
 
Voting Committee   Staff            Public                                Not Present  
Manny Diaz    Shalom Black          Alicia Kanelopoulos     Doug Amsley 
Karen Johnston    Christy Briggs                    Elizabeth Grant 
Anne Larew    Carrie Gray                          Amy Hicks 
Sheldon Schwartz   Steve Nevada                            Jeff Hoose 
Ann Spottswood   Sharyn Overcash                         Traci Kline 
Cherry Arvin & John McPaul  Tracy Radtke                         Jean Snyder  
       (Fill in for Shreve)   Stacy Rowe         
Kim Wertz    Cori Seilhamer         
     Rick Wynn         
     Lori Young  
 
 

I. Welcome and Introductions 
• Introductions were given 
•  Rick, briefly, reviewed all the information in the packet. 

 
II. Approval of 2/10/15 Minutes 

• Sheldon motioned to approve / Karen 2nd the motion / Committee approved 
 

III. Updates on State Budget and Status of Block Grant 
• Representative Digirolamo brought up a new bill.  He proposed that if the money at the end of the year       

is not spent there will be 90 days for it to be spent where originally allocated. 
• D&A advocates are divided regarding both the Block Grant and new bill. 
• Another bill was introduced by Senator Vance, of Cumberland.  She understands the value of the Block 

Grant flexibility.  She proposed the bill to expand it to any county that is willing to participate. There are 
currently 30 out of 67 counties in the Block Grant. 

• Anticipate the budget will not be passed by July 1st.  The county will have to decide if they are going to 
front the money to pay providers until budget is passed. 

• Governor’s proposed budget replaces the 10% cuts for over the next 3 years (3.33% each year). 
    

IV. Fiscal Reports 
• Review of the 7 Month Actuals and the 14/15 Projections 

o There are $7,293 of funds available for carry over $2,350 for Intellectual Disability Services, 
$2,280 for Mental Health Services and $2,663 for Homelessness Assistance Program. 

• Shift of funding requests 
o Request to redistribute $2,663 to SCCAP or for shelter support.  SCCAP had a balance of $3,949 

as of the end of March, which was an average of about $611 per family.  Money also goes to 
shelter costs. 

o Motion was given to allocate the remaining funds to SCCAP as they see fit. 
o Karen motioned to approve /Sheldon 2nd the motion / Committee approved. 

• HCP requested to move the remaining funds from Teen Intervene to SAP groups.  Karen explained the 
issues they are having with the program. 

• Outcomes from the pre and posttests from the SAP groups are showing that the kids love each session. 
• Motion was given by Sheldon to approve the shift of remaining funds from Teen Intervene to  

SAP groups.  Kim 2nd / committee approved/ Karen abstained. 
 

 
 



V. PNAO (Priority Needs-Assessment/Outcomes) Committee Update 
• Karen asked if there has been more discussion on required outcomes from the providers. 
• There was a discussion of the current issues with data collection in programs defining success for each 
program.  To get started toward that goal, the committee asked each program to bring to this meeting one 
program outcome, as well as 3 related indicators to measure their success. 
• Ann stated that evidence-based programs should have the capability to provide outcomes. 
• Committee suggested measuring success in the programs instead of outcomes since outcomes are 
harder to achieve. 
• Sheldon stated that success is when individuals are getting the services they need.  Spending down the 
funds is not a measure of success. 
• The PNAO subcommittee will meet again to review the outcomes and program-level data. 

 
VI. Initial Outcomes from the Categoricals Based on PNAO Committee Report 

• MH/ID 
o Steve presented to the Committee that there are 53 different services. Some of which are grouped 

together. 
o Assessment tools and satisfaction surveys are used. 
o Goal to reduce inpatient utilization is to stop unnecessary hospitalization and reduce the number of 

individuals that have been hospitalized two times within the last six months and reduce the overall 
number of individuals being hospitalized. 

o Compare life sharing to residential programming. 
o Increase WRAP plans to increase the quality of life. 
o Quality of life is very important for individuals. 
o Sheldon stated that he understands every measuring tool would be different. 
o Ann suggested looking at this nationally to see how measurements are occurring. 

•  CYS  
o Family group decision making shows the number of families participating in the groups. 
o Gave information regarding the % of children not placed in residential. 

• HAP  
o 2% of individuals that were placed in the shelter return within a year. 
o Average stay per person is 29 days. 

• HSDF 
o Outcomes from training days surveys 
o Providers rely on the I&R list serve to get the word out on events and in return they see higher 

attendance. 
• D&A 

o Track the % of clients that complete the recommended treatment successfully. 
o Maintain/improve the number of days from initial contact to assessment within 7 days. 

 
VII. Human Services Block Grant FY 15/16 Plan 

o Assuming same funding as last year. 
o Rough draft of the plan will be presented at the May 2015 meeting for the Committee to review. 

 
VIII. Public Comments 

• Alicia asked who will be making the decision on the final plan. 
o There will be 3 meetings. 
o First public hearing meeting will be in May 2015. 
o The second will be during a public session with Commissioners. 
o Third and final approval will also be during a public session with the Commissioners. 

• Alicia also asked where the plan will be available to review. 
o Plan will be posted on line and during the 3 public hearings. 

 
IX. Next Block Grant Committee Meeting 

 May 26, 2015 – 3:00 to 5:00 p.m. at the Administrative Annex 



Franklin County
Human Services Block Grant

Fiscal Year Historical Comparison
For the Years Ended June 30

HISTORICAL ACTUAL/PROJECTED EXPENDITURES HISTORICAL $ CHANGE HISTORICAL % CHANGE
FY 12-13

Expended
FY 13-14

Expended
FY 14-15

Projected
FY 12-13 To

FY 13-14
FY 13-14 To

FY 14-15
FY 12-13 To

FY 13-14
FY 13-14 To

FY 14-15

Intellectual Disabilities Services:
State HSBG 653,986$          670,196$              681,318$              16,210$             11,122$             2.48% 1.66%
SSBG (Federal) 70,174               70,174                  70,174                  -                          -                          0.00% 0.00%
MA Community ID Base (Federal) 165,999             206,408                188,911                40,409               (17,497)              24.34% -8.48%

Sub Total - ID Services 890,159             946,778                940,403                56,619               (6,375)                26.82% -6.82%

Mental Health Services:
State HSBG 4,115,500         4,204,266             4,198,410             88,766               (5,856)                2.16% -0.14%
SSBG (Federal) 6,385                 6,385                    6,385                    -                          -                          0.00% 0.00%
MHSBG (Federal) 86,241               86,241                  96,241                  -                          10,000               0.00% 11.60%
BHSI 78,527               78,527                  78,527                  -                          -                          0.00% 0.00%

Sub Total - MH Services 4,286,653         4,375,419             4,379,563             88,766               4,144                 2.16% 11.46%

Drug and Alcohol Services:
ACT 152 136,559             205,081                189,800                68,522               (15,281)              50.18% -7.45%
BHSI 157,126             153,459                100,726                (3,667)                (52,733)              -2.33% -34.36%

Sub Total - D&A Services 293,685             358,540                290,526                64,855               (68,014)              47.84% -41.81%

Child Welfare Services - Special Grants 48,602               42,390                  48,365                  (6,212)                5,975                 -12.78% 14.10%

Homeless Assistance Services 166,003             181,477                115,839                15,474               (65,638)              9.32% -36.17%

Human Services Development Fund 111,879             166,486                141,779                54,607               (24,707)              48.81% -14.84%

TOTAL BLOCK GRANT 5,796,981$       6,071,090$          5,916,475$          274,109$           (154,615)$         122.17% -74.09%

** The increase from FY 12-13 to FY 13-14 is due to one-time funding received in the amount of $165,975; these funds were a result of carry-over
from FY 11-12 and were required to be expended during FY 13-14.  The FY 12-13 HSBG carry-over totaled $129,591, and also was required to be
expended during FY 13-14.

Fund Category



Franklin County
Human Services Block Grant Projections

Fiscal Year 2014-2015
As of May 14, 2015

FY 13-14
Carry-Over

FY 14-15 
Allocation

Total FY 14-15 
Allocation

Funds 
Redistribution 

HSBG 14-15 
Plan

Funds 
Redistribution 

09/10/14
Revised 

Allocation
YTD Exp. 
03/31/15

Projected FY 
Expenditures

Balance 
(Over)/Under

Funds 
(Needed)/Available 

for Carry-Over

Intellectual Disabilities Services:
State HSBG 1,179$        681,838$      683,017$         26,076$             (1,179)$              707,914$      507,126$      681,318$        26,596$            26,596$                        
SSBG (Federal) -                   70,174          70,174              -                          -                          70,174          52,631          70,174             -                        -                                     
MA Community ID Base (Federal) -                   223,174        223,174            -                          -                          223,174        136,845        188,911          34,263              -                                     

Sub Total - ID Services 1,179          975,186        976,365            26,076               (1,179)                1,001,262     696,602        940,403          60,859              26,596                          

Mental Health Services:
State HSBG 6,026          4,277,789     4,283,815        (26,076)              (6,026)                4,251,713     3,081,622     4,198,410       53,303              53,303                          
SSBG (Federal) -                   6,385            6,385                -                          -                          6,385            4,789            6,385               -                        -                                     
MHSBG (Federal) -                   96,241          96,241              -                          -                          96,241          65,963          96,241             -                        -                                     
BHSI -                   78,527          78,527              -                          -                          78,527          58,895          78,527             -                        -                                     

Sub Total - MH Services 6,026          4,458,942     4,464,968        (26,076)              (6,026)                4,432,866     3,211,269     4,379,563       53,303              53,303                          

Drug and Alcohol Services:
ACT 152 -                   189,800        189,800            -                          -                          189,800        177,008        189,800          -                        -                                     
BHSI -                   100,726        100,726            -                          -                          100,726        72,866          100,726          -                        -                                     

Sub Total - D&A Services -                   290,526        290,526            -                          -                          290,526        249,874        290,526          -                        -                                     

Child Welfare Services - Special Grants 9,169          59,439          68,608              (12,564)              (9,169)                46,875          32,243          48,365             (1,490)               (1,490)                           

Homeless Assistance Services 2,181          113,658        115,839            -                          -                          115,839        95,255          115,839          -                        -                                     

Human Services Development Fund 16,873        95,968          112,841            12,564               16,374               141,779        92,493          141,779          -                        -                                     

TOTAL BLOCK GRANT 35,428$      5,993,719$  6,029,147$      -$                       -$                       6,029,147$  4,377,736$  5,916,475$     112,672$         78,409$                        

Fund Category



Franklin County Human Services Block Grant
FY 2014-2015 Approved Redistribution of Funds - FY 14-15 Plan

Block Grant Committee Approval - June 10, 2014

Fund Funds
Category Description Redistributed

Intellectual Disabilities Community Residential Program and Respite 26,076$            

Human Service Development Fund Teen Intervene (D&A Prevention Program) 3,853                

Human Service Development Fund Red Ribbon Week (D&A Prevention Program) 8,711                

TOTAL 38,640$            



Franklin County Human Services Block Grant
FY 2014-2015 Approved Redistribution of Funds

Block Grant Committee Approval - September 10, 2014

Fund Funds
Category Description Redistributed

Human Service Development Fund Elementary Intervention Groups (D&A Prevention) 9,925$              

Human Service Development Fund Interrupted Group Program (D&A Prevention) 7,480                

Human Service Development Fund Children's Advocacy Center 17,250              

TOTAL 34,655$            



Franklin County
Human Services Block Grant

Summary of Requests for Additional Funding
Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Fund Program Funds Funds
Category Description Requested Approved

Drug and Alcohol In-Patient and Out-Patient Treatment 25,000$      -$              

Homeless Assistance Program Rental Assistance 23,000        -                 

Human Service Development Fund D&A Prevention - Kick Off Your Drug Free Summer 4,800          -                 

Human Service Development Fund D&A Prevention - Elementary Groups 14,384        9,925        

Human Service Development Fund D&A Prevention - Interrupted Group Program (Tobacco, Alcohol, and Marijuana) 10,840        7,480        

Human Service Development Fund Children's Advocacy Center 25,000        17,250      

Human Service Development Fund MAPP Training 1,500          -                 

Human Service Development Fund PNA Planning 1,000          -                 

TOTAL FY 2014-2015 REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING 105,524$   34,655$    


	BG Agenda May 26, 2015
	BG 4-15-15 minutes final
	HSBG - Historical Comparison (05.14.15)
	Historical Summary

	HSBG FY 14-15 Summary - YTD Through 03.31.15 - COMMITTEE
	FY 14-15 Summary
	Redistribution 14-15 Plan
	Redistribution 09.10.14
	FY 14-15 Requests


